Hilltown Township Supervisors Meeting

2.9

August 23, 1982

e otta

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Edward Wentz. The bills as presented for payment in the amount of \$13,442.47 were approved for payment by Mary Lockard and seconded by Edward Wentz.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed with the following comments: Question raised whether any names had been received as candidates for serving on the Planning Commission. none so far. Bob Wynn reported that materials are being brought in for the Washington Avenue project, the right-ofpways are staked out, etc. Telford Borough is progressing on their installation of curbing. Bucks County Asphalt Co., low bidders for the construction of Washington Ave. asked for permission to pave all the way to the curb line. Permission granted. Minutes approved as written.

Bob Wynn presented the subdivision plans of Kenneth Beer for signing and approval. Motion made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Ed Wentz to approve same contingent upon the roadway dedication along Lot #1. Linens were signed by supervisors and Wob Burrage. The Moylan Enterprises minor subdivision linens were also signed by the supervisors, having been approved at a previous meeting.

Bob Wynn reported that the Meadow Glen Apartment project is moving ahead very rapidly-footings complete on 5 buildings and walls on 4.

Mr. Wynn had attended the pre-construction conference for the Orchard Road Bridge. The road will close sometime in August and remain closed through June, 1983. There will be a 20' cartway at the bridge and he asked for provisions for turna- rounds for our snowplows.

Jeff Drake presented <u>Resolution 82-25</u> for adoption accepting of the Deed of dedication for the road widening of East Reliance Road and the tendering of the Roadway of Conestoga Way. Same was adopted.

The following ordinances were signed and adopted by the Board of Supervisors-<u>82-7</u>- regulating and restricting the speed of vehicles on Conestoga Way, <u>82-8</u>- mmending ordinance <u>#78-9</u>-relating to traffic control and providing for penalties for the violation thereof, <u>82-9</u>- amending former ordinances establishing stop intersections by adding four new locations to those already provided for. <u>Resolutions #82-26 and 82-27</u> were adopted accepting the deeds of dedication for the road-widening of Cherry Lane and Bethlehem in relationship to the Bearings and Drives plan.

Mrs. Gutekunst was asked to write a letter of appreciation to James Binsberger for the time he served on the Hilltown Township Planning Commission.

Mrs. Gutekunst read aletter from the Silverdale Fire Co refusing to sign the agreement sent to them regarding the fire coverage in the vicinity of the new proposed sub-station of the Line Lexington Fire Co. Mr. Drake will write to both companies advising them to try and work out their differences.

Mrs. Gutekunst received a quote of \$495.00 to break thru and provide a door between the Police Dept. and the Township Office. She will notify builder to proceed with same.

Chief Egly asked for permission to allow Joe Osterman to use the police car to go to school whenever it would be available. No objections raised to this. Also the Chief advised that he had granted permission to Centennial Ridge for temporary parking along Reliance while their parking area is being repaved. He also advised that Clemens Markets have retained a private security co. to patrol and clean up the parking lot Thurday, Friday and Saturday. Hopefully this will keep the situation at McDonald's under control.

Mr. Pischl announced that the police contract has been

approved and the details will be available at the next supervisors' meeting.

-2-

Mrs. Lockard asked if there was any more progress on the Quarry abatement program. Jeff is still waiting for word from the attorney for the quarry.

Mr. Wentz expressed concern about the fence being removed at the intersection of Township Line Road and Route 309. People are now exiting and entering this road. Mrs. Gutekunst was asked to write a letter to PennDot about the safety of this.

Mr. Wyn reported that finally all junk, etc. has been cleared off the Creshion property- formerly Peted Houck. Also the situation on the Poust property is not very desirable- it gets partially cleaned up and then gets worse again.

Mrs. Gutekunst read a letter received from the Bucks County Opportunity Council announcing the distribution of surplus cheese and butter. The board asked the papers to publisize this and have any interested parties call the township office before August 31st.

There being no other businees, meeting was adjourned.

Dorothy Gutekunst Secretary-Treasurer

Present at Meeting: Vincent Pischl Mary Lockard Edward Wentz Thomas Buzby George Egly Robert Wynn Dorothy Gutekunst Robert Burrage